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January 30, 2008 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee members 
 
FROM: Tony Grover, Fish and Wildlife Division Director 
 
SUBJECT: Calendar year 2008 fish and wildlife division workplan 
 
I will discuss the Fish and Wildlife Division 2008 calendar year workplan with the committee. In 
particular, I will focus on how to ensure our important routine work does not suffer when 
workloads for all division staff spike during the spring, summer and fall due to program 
amendments and outside processes. We can also discuss the need to stay flexible and responsive 
to the timing needs of project sponsors that are working on a variety of major projects. We 
should also discuss strategies for managing the ISRP and ISAB workload as the project review 
process starts up again this spring.  
 
_____________________________ 
 
w:\tg\ww\workplan2008memo.doc 



Fish and Wildlife Division Workplan
Calendar Year 2008

29 January 2008





Routine and Ongoing Work Elements
Council meetings, BOG and other tasks



Significant Non-repeating Work
Program Amendments, BiOp(s) and LTA

Integration, Project Review and other 



Significant Other Work
M&E Annual report, Data management,

HSRG and Coordination



Science Review
ISAB, ISRP, Follow-up Actions, 

and Major Project reviews
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